Kari Parsons

From: adrienne_truex@fws.gov on behalf of ColoradoES, FW6 <coloradoes@fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Kari Parsons

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] EPC Development Application Review: Please logon to provide Review

Comments for Forest Lakes Phase Il PUD Preliminary Plan Amendment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Service at 520-6355 if you are unsure
of the integrity of this message.

Please Note - For this and all future requests:

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) cannot honor requests for review wherein it is required to
log in to a website in order to retrieve documents. Please email the necessary documents to our
Ecological Services mailbox at coloradoes@fws.gov

Email the following information to coloradoes@fws.gov.
* brief project description
« address of the project and/or latitude and longitude (or UTM) coordinates of the project
location
» map of the site, preferably on an aerial or topographic map
« site plan, showing where construction will occur
+ pictures (if available)
« applicant's name and contact information

Thus, this request for FWS review has not been logged into our system.

*Please note* Absence of FWS reply does not constitute a "no comment" FWS reply regarding a
project.

Thank you for your understanding.

Respectfully,

Colorado Ecological Services Field Office

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Colorado Ecological Services Field Office
P.O. Box 25486 - DFC

Lakewood, CO 80225

On Mon, Dec 10, 2018 at 2:40 PM EPCDevPlan Notifications <DoNotReply@epcdevplanreview.com> wrote:




EPC Development Application Review website: https://epcdevplanreview.com/
Project: Forest Lakes Phase 11 PUD Preliminary Plan Amendment

File #: PUDSP181

Agency: US Fish Wildlife, Ecological Sves. (USDOI, Fish & Wildlife Svc.)
Project Manager: Kari Parsons (kariparsons(@elpasoco.com)

Due Date: 12/31/2018

Contact Name: DeBerry Drew

Contact Email: coloradoes(@tws.gov

Access: You are the primary contact for this project. You have full access to upload comments and manage
contacts.

Please go to the EPC Development Application Review website and logon to review the documents for this
project. Log in with the Contact Email above. If you forgot your password, you can use the Forgot password
link on the Log in page to reset it.



